


Abdolrahman Farshgar

Stavanger, Norway

 ifarshgar@gmail.com

 (+47) - 96808885

 [linkedin.com/in/ifarshgar](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ifarshgar)

 <https://ifarshgar.ir/>

Summary

Experienced Software Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in Java, C, C++, SQL, Python, Spring and Hibernate, JavaScript, and Node.js, Full-Stack Development. Strong engineering professional with a Master of Science - MS in Computer Engineering from the Eastern Mediterranean University, Cyprus.

Experience

Faculty Research Assistant

EMU

Sep 2019 - Jan 2021 (1 year 5 months)

Full-Time Faculty Research Assistant at the Computer Engineering Department.

- Foundations of Computer Engineering with Python – Lab Assistant
- Programming Fundamentals with C – Lab Coordinator
- Object-Oriented Programming with Java – Lab Coordinator
- Data Structures with C – Lab Assistant
- Database Management Systems – Lab Assistant
- Security of Software Systems in Linux – Lab Coordinator

Watch one of the recorded sessions on YouTube:

<https://youtu.be/a2ROgP8oJuY>

Java & Android Developer

JIRO LTD

Sep 2017 - Dec 2018 (1 year 4 months)

This was an excellent opportunity for me as I experienced what a programming and a developing career are really like. In addition, I learned a lot from hands-on experience in my first software engineering job.

- Android Developer: Contributed to implementing an Android app by utilizing a wide range of technologies and frameworks.
- Java Developer: Participated in a team to create a web enterprise Java application with the Spring and Hibernate framework.

Education

Eastern Mediterranean University

Master of Science, Computer Engineering

2019 - 2020

Eastern Mediterranean University, Cyprus

Fully Funded Scholarship

GPA: 3.73 out of 4

Thesis title: The Fusion of Palmprint, Palm Vein and Dorsal Hand Vein for Personal Identification.
Thesis supervisor: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Önsen TOYGAR



University of Kurdistan

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science; Software Engineering

2012 - 2017

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, Software Engineering,
University of Kurdistan, Iran

GPA: 16.72 out of 20

Graduation project title: Personal Expense Manager in Android

Project score: 20 out of 20

Related coursework:

- Advanced Programming (19 out of 20)
- Mobile Programming (20 out of 20)
- Software Engineering I & II (Avg: 18.86 out of 20)
- Database Principles (18.5 out of 20)
- Computer Architecture (18.5 out of 20)



Exceptional Talents (NODET) High School

Diploma, Mathematics and Physics

National Organization for Development of Exceptional Talents (NODET) High School, Sanandaj

GPA: 17.39 out of 20

Licenses & Certifications



Software Developer - LinkedIn

AVHHIMEarYPA7TA8rWZ0jz2bN-qL



IELTS - IDP IELTS (MOD IELTS)

002596

Skills

Python • Java • JavaScript • Node.js • SQL • C-C++ • HTML/CSS • Linux • Full-Stack Development • Git